
**CCA OFFICIAL DO & MENTl.l** 

Kimberley Pena 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, April 20, 2007 10:05 AM 
Bob Casey; Nonnye Grant 
'Infinger, Wink'; 'James Forstall'; Rick Moses; Catherine Beard; Samantha Cibula 
RE: 070263-TP (Petition for Declaratory Statement regarding 91 1 fee and TASA charges to 
Florida counties and agencies by BellSouth/AT&T). 

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you. 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 9:49 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Kimberley Pena 
cc: 'Infinger, Wink'; 'James Forstall'; Rick Moses; Catherine Beard; Samantha Cibula; Bob Casey 
Subject: 070263-TP (Petition for Declaratory Statement regarding 911 fee and TASA charges to Florida counties and agencies by 

BellSouth/AT&T). 

Please add the following persons as interested parties in the above docket to enable them to receive 
copies of filings. Thank you! 

James Forstall 
Executive Director 
Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. 
1820 E. Park Avenue, Suite 101 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jforstall@ftri.org 
888-292-1 950 ext. 230 Direct 

www.ftri.orq 
850-656-6099 FAX 

Wink Infinger 
State wide 9 I 1 Coordinator, Communications Engineer 
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 125F 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 
(850)921-0041, Suncom: 291-0041 
Fax: (850)922-5162 
E ma i I : win k. in f i n q e r@ d m s . mvfl o ri d a. co m 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 17,2007 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556 

Re: Docket No. 070263-TP 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Ths  will acknowledge receipt 01 a petition for declaratory statement regarding 9 fee and 
TASA charges to Florida counties i d  agencies, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida, whch was filed in this office on April 16,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Case Assi nment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, 

Docket No. 070263-TP Date Docketed: 04/16/2007 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications , Inc. d 

Title: Petition for decl aratory statement regarding 911 fee and TASA 
charges to Florida counties and agencies, by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc . d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK DED ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SRC 
( "0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e BS(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Gervasi [!] Current CASR revi sion level Previous Current 

08 / 30/2010 06/29/ 2012 I. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7 . 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi S. 
9. 

OCRs (RAD) ( Beard B Casev 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .JL Commi ssi on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/30/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40 . 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Of f icer(s) Prehearlng Off "lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

BI J ED J GH I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : 06/05/2007
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Tiffany Williams 

From: Catherine Beard 

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:10 AM 

To: Tiffany Williams 

Subject: RE: ? 


Not a problem! Thanks for getting back with me. Could you update Docket 070263-TP 

from the close and revise date of 03/30/12 to 06/29/12? Thanks! 


From: Tiffany Williams 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Subject: RE: ? 

Yes, sorry for the delay just getting back. 

From: Catherine Beard 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 1:47 PM 
To: Tiffany Williams 
Subject: ? 

Hey! Are you still who I would contact to request to change the close or revise date of 
a CASR? 

3/2812012 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket NO.070263-TP Date Docketed: 04/16/2007 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Title: Petition for declaratory statement regarding 911 fee and TASA 
charges to Florida counties and agencies, by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 

ADM ClK 

to ClK in 10 workdays. 

CMP 
x 

ECR (GCl) 
x 

PIF RCA 

Time Schedule 

SCR SGA 

Program Mogule B8(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

QPR Staff S Cibula [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. Staff Recommendation 06/07/2007 06/27/2007 
2. Agenda 06/19/2007 07/10/2007 
3. Standard Order 07/09/2007 07/30/2007 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/23/2007 08/13/2007 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S Cibula 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (CMP) C Beard, B Casey 11. 

12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel H.L -
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

35. 
Date fi 1 ed wi th CLK: 05/30/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl on 	 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( s ) 
Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM AG I SKI 
J 1 1 1 X 

Prehearl '!.!! Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/05/2007
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl erk 

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

Official Fili ng Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
.-----.------.--~--,------r~~~------._----_r----_.----_;(" O· i ndi cates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B8(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff S Cibula [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Staff Recommendation NONE 
2. Aqenda NONE 
3. Standard Order NONE 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S Cibula 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (CMP) C Beard, B Casey 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/20/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Dates 

Current 

06/07/2007 
06/19/2007 
07/09/2007 
07/23/2007 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I Cl I C2 

X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off' s 
Commissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I Cl I C2 

I I I I X 

P eanng Off'lcer ( ) reh lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: w(~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 04/20/2007
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOIS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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_ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes 

Docket No

Company: 

.070263-TP Date Docketed: 04/

BellSouth Telecommunications, 

16/2007 

Inc. d 

Title: Petition for declaratory statement 
charges to Florida counties and age
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 

regarding 911 
ncies, by 
Florida. 

Bell
fee and TASA 
South 

Off icial Fil ing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK CMP ECR (GCl) PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' i ndi cates OPR) r----"T�---,--7":"x--;----,--"-:-x~-r---..,I---"--;----r--~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modulg B8(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT ~E RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff !:ounsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18 . 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Corrmission Corrmission Panel 33.- -
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Dates 

Current 

Corrmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I Cl I C2 

I I I I I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearinq 0 ff icer ( s ) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Corrmissioners ADM 

ED JCTJ MM 1 Cl 1 C2 

J 1 1 1 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CorrmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Corrmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

Staff Member ;s 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOI5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


